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TO:	 Department of State
Attention: Mr. A. E. Absjims
Office of Investigations
RefUgee Relief Program

FROM:	 Deputy Director, PlAns

SUBJECT: VOMMA, August

1. Reference is made to your SY namorandlin EBY/Control No. Goteborg
176: dated 28 Decimator 1)55, subject as above, whose name you desired
chectaul %cubist the Meal of thin office.

2. Tbe flies of this office reflect tbe following lasforeation con-
cerning an individual who 	 be identical with the subject of 	 request.

3. InfOrmstion compiled by SHAW during World War II, fres sources
whose reliability is unknown, reflects that Awgwet'VDEEMA, born 24 Deceaber
1912, was promoted to tbe rabic of SS Stureinanacebrer (WatfenfUehrer SS),
of the 20 Watfen Oran Div. SS (este. No. 1), se of November 1$44. SUbject
wee; included in tbe category of perscos who were under suspicion of being
en agent or neater of a bcatile Axis intelligence service, but on evidence
whieb ems felt to be inconclusive.

CS CI-5611

neg. 1 name check	 FEN3 C OORDINARON WITH	 5-7474 

RI/CE: AXL/LBC/cs
Hamad on: SHAEF cards
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